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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available at www.pnl.gov/edo/opportunities/sbir.stm.  Subscription instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   
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            SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  DoD FY08.A STTR Solicitation Accepting Proposals
The DoD began accepting proposals in response to their FY08.A STTR Solicitation on February 19, 2008. The solicitation will close to proposal submission on March 19, 2008 at 6AM EST. 
The Program Solicitation files containing the proposal preparation instructions and requirements, important new information about the DOD STTR program, program description, definitions, methods of selection and evaluation criteria, and contracting information, and solicitation topics and component-specific instructions for the participating DOD Components -- Army, Navy, Air Force, DARPA, and OSD – are available in HTML, PDF, and MS Word file formats at http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/sbir/solicitations/sttr08A/index.htm.

For more information, contact the DoD SBIR Help Desk at 866-724-7457 or http://www.dodsbir.net/helpdesk/. 
--  NSF FY 2009 SBIR Solicitation Released

The National Science Foundation (NSF) FY 2009 SBIR solicitation is now available on the NSF SBIRSTTR Program homepage:  http://www.nsf.gov/eng/iip/sbir/. This solicitation has two deadlines:  June 10 and December 4, 2008.  Proposals must be in response to the following topic/subtopics: 

Biotech and Chemical Technologies (BC) 

Electronics, Components, and Engineering Systems (EL) 

Software & Services (SS)
Other important items include:

-  This solicitation will ONLY accept proposals for the Small Business Innovation Program (SBIR). 

-  A separate Small Business Technology Transfer Program (STTR) solicitation will be released at a later date. 

-  This solicitation requires at least one letter of technology support. 

-  You are strongly encouraged to contact the cognizant program officer to get feedback on your potential project. 

-  This solicitation will ONLY accept a maximum of 4 proposals in total.
--  EPA FY 2009 SBIR Presolicitation Notice 
The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) posted a presolicitation notice for their 2009 SBIR program on the Federal Business Opportunities (http://www.fedbizopps.gov) website on February 21, 2008.  A portion of the SBIR notice appears below for your convenience.  To view the entire announcement, visit http://www.fbo.gov/spg/EPA/OAM/CMD/PR-NC-08-10259/SynopsisP.html. 
Document Type:  Presolicitation Notice 

Solicitation Number: PR-NC-08-10259 

Posted Date: Feb 21, 2008 

Original Response Date: Mar 07, 2008 

Description

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) contemplates awarding approximately twenty-five (25) firm-fixed price contracts under the Small Business Innovative Research (SBIR) Program Phase I, during Fiscal Year 2009.  The SBIR Program is a phased process, uniform throughout the Federal Government, of soliciting proposals and awarding contracts for research or research and development (R&D) to meet stated agency needs or missions.     
During Phase I (covered by this solicitation) contractors shall conduct feasibility-related experimental research or R&D efforts on the following agency topics: A) Innovation In Manufacturing; B) Nanotechnology; C) Green Buildings; D) Drinking Water and Water Monitoring; E) Water Infrastructure Rehabilitation; F) Monitoring and Control of Air Pollution; G) Biofuels and Vehicle Emissions Reduction; H) Waste Management and Monitoring; and I) Homeland Security.  The Phase I awards are expected to be made by February 28, 2009.     
The anticipated release date of the solicitation is March 12, 2008, with an expected due date of May 14, 2008. The solicitation will be available on the Internet and can be found at www.epa.gov/ncer/sbir/ and www.epa.gov/oam/rtp_cmd/.   Firms are encouraged to download the solicitation from these websites.     The solicitation document is approximately 65 pages in length, and includes all the requirements, instructions and forms needed for proper proposal submission. 
Any questions on this solicitation should be directed to Stacey L. Wolejko, Contract Specialist at wolejko.stacey@epa.gov or (919) 541-1344.
--  Testing Opportunity for NASA SBIR/STTR Companies 

An announcement titled ‘Parabolic Aircraft Reduced-Gravity Environment Testing Opportunity for NASA SBIR/STTR Companies’ was recently posted on the NASA SBIR/STTR website (http://sbir.gsfc.nasa.gov).  The Details of Opportunity and the Action Requested are listed below.  The complete announcement is available at http://sbir.gsfc.nasa.gov/SBIR/fastsbir.html or in pdf format at http://sbir.gsfc.nasa.gov/SBIR/FAST_SBIR_Opportunity.pdf. 
Details of Opportunity 

The Innovative Partnerships Program (IPP) and Strategic Capabilities Assets Program (SCAP) are offering an opportunity for companies with NASA SBIR/STTR Phase I and II contracts to conduct reduced-gravity testing of their technology aboard parabolic aircraft flights. Technologies must be within the TRL 4-6 range and should be ready for microgravity environment testing.  

This is an initial capability demonstration of parabolic aircraft flights to support technology demonstration activities.  The FAST project in IPP will be offering opportunities for technology demonstration subsequent to this activity. 

Parabolic aircraft flights can provide near zero gravity conditions, partial gravity conditions at lunar (.16 g), and martian (.38 g) gravity levels, as well as other partial gravity levels. The aircraft can also provide sustained hyper-gravity conditions, up to 1.8 g in 0.10 g increments, for periods of up to 1 minute in duration.  

Action Requested 

NASA SBIR/STTR companies interested in this opportunity should submit the following information to Andrew Petro (andrew.j.petro@nasa.gov) of the IPP Office no later than March 28, 2008. 

1. Background information 

    a.  Company name 

    b.  Company point of contact (Name, email, phone number) 

    c.  Current SBIR contract number 

    d.  NASA COTR (Name and NASA Center) 

2. Test objectives, including current and planned TRL post-test, and why the parabolic aircraft flights are necessary 

3. Desired schedule (exact flight dates will be determined later) 

4. Brief description of the test and associated test equipment, including required gravity level, duration of test, and number of tests needed to adequately validate results 

5. Number of test personnel required for flight and a description of the requirement for each individual’s presence 

6. Special constraints or support required, including security classification of project, if applicable  

7. Preliminary Hazard Analysis identifying hazards and controls   
--  NIH SBIR/STTR Notices
The National Institutes of Health (NIH) recently added two Notices that may be of interest to SBIR participants on the 'Special Announcements for Small Business Research Opportunities' page on their SBIR web site (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm).  This page lists NIH SBIR/STTR-Relevant Requests for Applications (RFA) and a Program Announcements (PA) and Notices that are taken from the NIH Guide Electronic Repository of Special Announcements for Small Business Research Opportunities (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/index.html).

The Notices indicate that the National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS) will participate in PA-08-056, entitled “Competing Renewal Awards of SBIR Phase II Grants for Brain and Behavior Tools” which was released in December, and  PA-08-071, entitled “Lab to Marketplace: Tools for Brain and Behavioral Research (SBIR)” which was released in January.  
The title, announcement number, participating Institute(s), web address, and receipt date(s) of the RFAs and PA appear below for your convenience:

Innovative and Applied Molecular Analysis Technologies for Cancer (SBIR and STTR)

 (RFA-CA-08-011 and RFA-CA-08-012, posted 1/11/08)

National Cancer Institute

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-files/RFA-CA-08-011.html and 

  http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-files/RFA-CA-08-012.html 
Application Receipt Date(s): March 11, 2008; May 29, 2008; September 24, 2008 

Innovative Technology Solutions to Cancer Sample Preparation (SBIR and STTR)

 (RFA-CA-08-013 and RFA-CA-08-014, posted 1/11/08)

National Cancer Institute

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-files/RFA-CA-08-013.html and 

  http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-files/RFA-CA-08-014.html 
Application Receipt Date(s): March 11, 2008; May 29, 2008; September 24, 2008 

Lab to Marketplace: Tools for Brain and Behavioral Research (SBIR)

 (PA-08-071, posted 1/11/08)

National Institute of Mental Health

National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine

National Institute on Aging

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism

National Institute on Drug Abuse

National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders

National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases

National Institute of Nursing Research

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-08-071.html
Application Receipt Date(s): Multiple receipt dates, see announcement. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
               CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

10th Annual NIH SBIR/STTR Conference, Atlanta, GA, July 22-23, 2008. This conference will be hosted by the Georgia Tech Enterprise Innovation Institute. Additional information is available at www.gabio.org/SBIRconference2008.  
National SBIR Fall Conference, Hartford, CT, November 12-14, 2008.  All 11 federal SBIR agencies will attend and be available to meet one-on-one with small high tech firms and manufacturers.  For more information, visit http://www.ccat.us/sbir_conference_08 or contact Merrie London at mlondon@ccat.us or 860-282-4211.

REGIONAL

SBIR/STTR Proposal Preparation Workshop: NIH Focus, Louisville, KY, March 3 -4, 2008. This 1 1/2 day workshop is hosted by the Kentucky Science and Engineering Foundation and the Kentucky Science and Technology Corporation. This workshop to be given by Lisa Kurek of Biotechnology Business Consultants covers all aspects of preparing a competitive SBIR/STTR proposal to the National Institutes of Health (NIH) from strategic planning, to proposal writing, to submission and post-submission follow-up. The workshop will also cover issues involved in developing a commercialization plan.  For more information, visit http://ksef.kstc.com/?9 or contact Mahendra Jain at mjain@kstc.com, or 859-255-3613.

SBIR - From Awareness to Awards and Commercialization, Adelphi, MD, March 4, 2008. This conference, sponsored by the Maryland Technology Development Corporation (TEDCO), aims to provide Maryland's small businesses familiar with the SBIR lifecycle with the necessary tools to master its complexities, better understand the intricacies of the selection process, and provide an overview of alternative gap funding resources available to small businesses.  For more information, contact: Jacqueline Du Bois at jdubois@marylandtedco.org or 410-740-9442. 

SBIR Environmental Innovation Workshop, Omaha, NE, March 6, 2008. This workshop will offer an opportunity to discover what technologies and research the U.S. EPA is seeking, what money is available, and how to get proposals funded; get one-on-one feedback about your research area or innovative idea, how it fits with EPA objectives and opportunities for commercialization; and learn about EPA development topics.  For more information, visit http://nbdc.unomaha.edu/SBIR/, or contact Veronica Doga at 402-554-2176 or vdoga@mail.unomaha.edu. 

Government Contractor Compliance/DCAA Conference 2008, Orlando, Florida, March 10-12, 2008.  This seminar will cover DCAA audits, pricing proposals, responsibility of subcontractors, negotiations, Time and Material Contracts, Firm Fixed and Flexibility type contracts, auditing contract terminations, truth and negotiation act, forward pricing rates, cost accounting standards, polices and procedures, internal controls, cash flow models, how to utilize government funding, commercialization, how to manage subcontractors, establishing an adequate accounting system and much more!  For more information, visit www.gov-con.us, or contact Tiffany at 303-327-1484 or tjones@gov-con.us.

“SBIR-MAX” – A Phase II and Phase III Strategies Workshop, Hampton, VA March 12, 2008. This workshop will cover the following topics: Realizing a High Quality R&D Product--managing your phase I project (Project Management); Planning for a Winning Phase II (applications and audit preparation); Acquiring Phase III funds (marketing and venture capital acquisition); Using a Phase I for sole source positioning; and Strategic Planning, Strategic Alliances, and Customer Communications. For more information, visit http://www.cit.org/events/event_desc/08-03-12-SBIR.html, or contact Robert Brooke at rbrooke@cit.org or 703-689-3080. 

Small Business Innovation Research seminar, Las Vegas, NV, March 17, 2008, and Reno, NV, March 19, 2008.  The Nevada Small Business Development Center is offering a workshop, led by Dr. Fritz Grupe, to provide attendees with an overview of the SBIR and STTR programs and how businesses that can develop their own, unique hardware and software products can submit proposals to compete for these funds. For more information, visit http://dev.nsbdc.org/education/calendar/?mode=details&id=1810, or contact Dr. Grupe at (775-813-7407).

Spring 2008 SBIR/STTR Phase I Grantees Workshop, Arlington, VA, March 19, 2008.  All NSF SBIR/STTR Phase I grantees with awards made on January 1, 2008 are required to attend the Phase I Grantees Workshop scheduled to take place from March 19-21, 2008. STTR grantees are only required to attend the first workshop held during their 12 month grant. The conference program will include a workshop on commercializing new technology, a variety of presentations and discussions led by NSF Program Directors and staff, and opportunities to meet individually with the awardees’ NSF Program Director. For more information, visit http://www.nsf.gov/events/event_summ.jsp?cntn_id=110977&org=IIP, or contact Amanda Morris at amorris@nsf.gov or (703) 292-7055.
Third Annual SBIR ASSETs Forum: Access SBIR-STTR Scientific & Engineering Talent System, Boston, MA, March 19 - 21, 2008. This two-and-a-half-day convening of several large and mid-sized firms and appropriately qualified SBIR-STTR Awardees is always a useful opportunity for close, opportunity-focused interaction with potential business partners; a structured setting in which to lay the groundwork for real working relationships; and a powerful learning experience for those involved. For more information, visit http://www.inknowvation.com/SBIR_ASSETs_2008/, or contact: Ann Eskesen at ann.eskesen@inknowvation.com or 781-595-2920.  

2008 Long Island Regional SBIR Workshop, Stony Brook, NY, March 20, 2008. This workshop is intended for starting entrepreneurs and small business owners interested in funding through a federal Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) or a Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) grant. Learn about collaborative partnering for success with SBU, CSHL and BNL researchers. Meet and hear from SBIR Program Directors from DOD, NIH, NSF and DOE. For more information, visit http://www.biotech.sunysb.edu/industDev/SBIRWorkshop2008.html, or contact Anil Dhundale at anil.dhundale@stonybrook.edu, or 631-632-8443. 

* Phase I & Phase II Proposal Preparation, & Cost Proposal Preparation Workshops, Portland, Oregon, March 25-27, 2008.  These workshops will offer information to help expand your knowledge of, and ability to compete for, an SBIR/STTR award.  Day one of this event will cover the basics of SBIR/STTR and a four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I SBIR/STTR proposal.  Attendees have the opportunity to review an actual SBIR Phase I proposal and learn from its strengths and weaknesses. An SBIR/STTR cost proposal and government accounting workshop will take place on Day 2. The third day will focus on Phase II of the SBIR/STTR programs, covering everything from differences among Phase 2 agencies to a recommended process for developing the Phase II proposal, including the commercialization plan.  Attendees may participate in one, two or all three days.  For more information or to register, contact brice.barrett@pndc.us.

2008 NIH Regional Seminar on Program Funding and Grants Administration, San Antonio, Texas, March 25-26, 2008. This two day seminar will be hosted by the University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio, and will provide a unique opportunity to interact with key NIH experts in extramural program funding and grants administration and cover topics ranging from opportunity identification and application preparation through post award administration. For more information, visit http://www.uthscsa.edu/ogm/nih_seminar.htm, or contact Ms. Cynthia Dwyer, Communications and Outreach Specialist, Office of Extramural Research, OD, NIH at dwyerc@mail.nih.gov. 
* SBIR/STTR Cost Proposal & Government Accounting Workshop, Gainesville, Florida, April 3, 2008.  This workshop will address SBIR/STTR cost proposals and government accounting, including defining terms like indirect rate, unallowable costs, allocability and provisional rate.  To register, contact cbrown11@rgp.ufl.edu . 

NSF SBIR/STTR Phase II Grantees Conference, Baltimore, MD, April 14-17, 2008. This annual conference is an opportunity for small businesses that have received Phase II awards and supplements to share their technical and commercial achievements with the NSF program staff, potential investors and strategic partners, as well as having an opportunity to network with other small businesses for possible collaborations to grow their businesses. It also provides an opportunity to learn about new supplemental funding opportunities available to our Phase II grantees. For more information, visit https://www.edjassociates.com/SBIR-STTR/home.asp, or contact Joy King at (800) 816-0002, or jking@edjassociates.com. 
SBIR/STTR Seminar: Funding for Innovation in North Carolina, Charlotte, NC, April 15, 2008. This event, sponsored by the Small Business and Technology Development Center (SBTDC) will offer information on the Federal Government SBIR Program; SBTDC’s SBIR services and sources of additional program information; The North Carolina Matching funds and Incentive programs; Expert service providers; and Advice from recent SBIR awardees.  For more information and to register, visit http://www.sbtdc.org/events/sbir/workshops2008/, or contact John Ujvari at sbir@sbtdc.org. 
Tri-State SBIR Workshop, Sioux City, IA, April 16, 2008.  For information, contact: Joseph Wright at 712-258-9362 or jwright@siouxlandchamber.com
SBIR Workshop, Indianapolis, IN, April 22-23, 2008.  The Indiana Economic Development Corp. (IEDC) SBIR Program Office will be hosting this 2-day in-depth SBIR/STTR training event which will educate small businesses on how to apply for federal R&D funding through the SBIR Program.  The first day of the workshop will include an overview of the SBIR/STTR programs as well as the Phase I proposal preparation and pursuit strategy.  The second day will cover basic government accounting, the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR), and the various components to compiling your cost proposal.  For more information, visit http://www.in.gov/iedc/sbir.htm, or contact DeAnn at 812.384.3530 or dreinhart@iedc.in.gov.

2008 Kentucky SBIR-STTR Conference, Louisville, KY, April 24 - 25, 2008.  This annual conference is an opportunity for small tech businesses, entrepreneurs and university researchers to learn about the Federal SBIR/STTR Program funding opportunity.  The conference is hosted by the Kentucky Science and Engineering Foundation and the Kentucky Science and Technology Corporation and is open to everyone.  At the conference, SBIR/STTR program managers from several federal agencies will present their agency specific program and be available for one-on-one meetings with the conference attendees.   It also provides an opportunity to learn about the Kentucky SBIR/STTR Matching Funds Program and the issues involved in manufacturing the product.  For more information, visit http://ksef.kstc.com/?94, or contact Mahendra Jain at mjain@kstc.com, or 859-255-3613.

SBIR/STTR Seminar: Funding for Innovation in North Carolina, Greensboro, NC, April 28, 2008. This event, sponsored by the Small Business and Technology Development Center (SBTDC) will offer information on the Federal Government SBIR Program; SBTDC’s SBIR services and sources of additional program information; The North Carolina Matching funds and Incentive programs; Expert service providers; and Advice from recent SBIR awardees.  For more information and to register, visit http://www.sbtdc.org/events/sbir/workshops2008/, or contact John Ujvari at sbir@sbtdc.org. 
SBIR/STTR Seminar: Funding for Innovation in North Carolina, Research Triangle Park, NC, April 29, 2008. This event, sponsored by the Small Business and Technology Development Center (SBTDC) will offer information on the Federal Government SBIR Program; SBTDC’s SBIR services and sources of additional program information; Proposal preparation advice from NIH Program Manager, The North Carolina Matching funds and Incentive programs; Expert service providers; and Advice from recent SBIR awardees.  For more information and to register, visit http://www.sbtdc.org/events/sbir/workshops2008/, or contact John Ujvari at sbir@sbtdc.org. 
2008 NIH Regional Seminar on Program Funding and Grants Administration, Chicago, Illinois, June 19-20, 2008. This two day seminar will be hosted by the University of Illinois at Chicago, and will provide a unique opportunity to interact with key NIH experts in extramural program funding and grants administration and cover topics ranging from opportunity identification and application preparation through post award administration. For more information, visit http://www.uthscsa.edu/ogm/nih_seminar.htm, or contact Ms. Cynthia Dwyer, Communications and Outreach Specialist, Office of Extramural Research, OD, NIH at dwyerc@mail.nih.gov. 

Other possible SBIR training opportunities include:

National SBIR Conference, Orlando, Florida, spring 2008 (tentative)
* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at (239) 395-9446 (voice & fax) or g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at www.g-jgreenwood.com.  

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
              SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

PHS (DHHS) 2008-2 STTR Omnibus Solicitation 

Due April 5, August 5, and December 5, 2008; AIDS and AIDS-related applications are due May 7, September 7, 2008 and January 7, 2009

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

STTR 

DoD 2008 STTR Solicitation 
Due March 19, 2008

www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/sbir/
PHS (DHHS) 2008-2 STTR Omnibus Solicitation 

Due April 5, August 5, and December 5, 2008; AIDS and AIDS-related applications are due May 7, September 7, 2008 and January 7, 2009

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

COMING SOON

EPA 2008 SBIR Phase 1 Solicitation
Expected March 12, 2008
http://es.epa.gov/ncer/sbir/ 
DOT 2008 SBIR Phase 1 Solicitation 
Expected March 14, 2008

http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir  
NSF FY 2009 SBIR Solicitation 

Opens May 10, 2008 (on the web now)

http://www.nsf.gov/eng/iip/sbir/ 
NASA SBIR/STTR 2008 Phase 1 Solicitation 

Expected July 7, 2008

http://sbir.gsfc.nasa.gov 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

      www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir.html 

Department of Commerce

      National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

         www.oar.noaa.gov/ORTA/ 
      National Institute of Standards and Technology

         http://tsapps.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 
Department of Defense
      www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

      www.dodsbir.net  
        Defense Technical Information Center

           www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

        Air Force

           www.sbirsttrmall.com/Portal.aspx  

        Army

           www.aro.army.mil/arowash/rt/sbir/sbir.htm 

        Chemical and Biological Defense Program (CBD)

        Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)

           www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

        Defense Threat Reduction Agency (DTRA)

           www.dtra.mil/acq/business/acq%5Fsmallbus.html 

        Missile Defense Agency (MDA)

           www.winbmdo.com/
        Navy

           www.navysbir.com/
        National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency (NGA)

           www.nga.mil/portal/site/nga01/index.jsp 

        Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD)

        Special Operations Command (SOCOM)

           http://soal.socom.mil/index.cfm?page=sadbu&sb=sbir 

         SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

           http://dtica.dtic.mil/sbir/index.html 

Department of Education

      www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html
Department of Energy

      www.science.doe.gov/sbir 

Homeland Security Advanced Research Projects Agency (HSARPA)

      www.sbir.dhs.gov/ 
Department of Transportation

      www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

      es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

      http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

      http://sbir.nasa.gov
National Science Foundation

      http://www.nsf.gov/eng/iip/sbir/index.jsp  
Small Business Administration

      www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

NATIONAL RESOURCES (GOVERNMENT/NON-PROFIT)

CRIS (Current Research Information System)

      http://cris.csrees.usda.gov/
CRISP (Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects)

      www.crisp.cit.nih.gov/
Federal Business Opportunities

      www.fedbizopps.gov/
Grants.gov

      www.grants.gov
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory Economic Development Office

      www.pnl.gov/edo/
SBA Tech-Net

      http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

State Science and Technology Institute 

      www.ssti.org
STATE/REGIONAL SBIR AND SMALL BUSINESS RESOURCES

(listed alphabetically by state)
Technology Research and Development Center of Alaska (TREND) 

     www.trendalaska.org/ 
Arkansas SBDC SBIR/STTR Program

      www.asbdc.ualr.edu/sbir/grants/
SBIR Colorado

      www.sbircolorado.org/ 

The Connecticut SBIR Office

      www.ctsbir.com/ 

Delaware Technology Assistance Program (DETAP)
      www.detap.org/ 
Florida SBDC Network Business Technology Commercialization Program

      www.floridasbdc.com/specialprograms/technology.asp
Georgia SBIR Assistance Program 
      www.sbir-georgia.org/  
Georgia's SBIR Network

      http://science.kennesaw.edu/SBIR/network/
Hawaii SBIR program (HDTC)

      www.htdc.org/sbir/ 

Idaho SBIR Initiative Program 

      http://technology.idaho.gov/sbir
Heartland Illinois Technology Enterprise Center (HITEC)

      www.heartlanditec.org/ 

Illinois DCEO Innovation Challenge Technical Assistance Program
www.illinoisbiz.biz/dceo/Bureaus/Technology/Technology+Grants+Programs/Innovation+Challenge+Program.htm  
Office of Intellectual Property and Technology Transfer (OIPTT) and
 NASA Illinois Commercialization Center (NICC)

      www.nasa-illinois.org 

Indiana University Research & Technology Corporation      

      http://iurtc.iu.edu 
Indiana Economic Development Corporation

      http://www.in.gov/iedc/sbir.htm 
Iowa State University Research Foundation, Inc. (ISURF)

      www.techtransfer.iastate.edu 
Kansas Technology Enterprise Corporation (KTEC)

      www.ktec.com/business/section/resources.htm 
Kentucky Science and Technology Corporation

      http://ksef.kstc.com  

Maine Technology Institute
      www.mainetechnology.org/
Maryland Technology Development Corporation (TEDCO)
      www.marylandtedco.org/
Minnesota's SBIR/STTR Assistance Program 
      www.deed.state.mn.us/sbir/
Defense Alliance of Minnesota

      www.defensealliance.com/ 
SBIR Outreach Center (SOC) 
      www.mnsbir.com
MoFAST: Moving Missouri's Innovations to Market

      www.mofast.net
Montana SBIR Program - Montana Department of Commerce

      http://sbir.mt.gov/index.asp
MSU TechLink - Regional DoD SBIR and Transition Assistance

       www.techlinkcenter.org/sbir
Nebraska Business Development Center
       http://nbdc.unomaha.edu/SBIR/ 
Nevada Small Business Development Center (NSBDC) 
      www.nsbdc.org/ 
New Jersey SBDC Technology Commercialization Center

      www.njsbdc.com/SciTech/sbir.asp
New Mexico SBIR Outreach Center

      Barbara.j.stoller@lmco.com or (505) 843-4105

North Dakota SBIR/STTR (NDSS)

      www.techconnectnd.com/
North Carolina SBTDC SBIR Outreach

      www.sbtdc.org/technology/sbirsttr.asp 

Ohio SBIR Program

      www.odod.state.oh.us/tech/sbir/ 

Oklahoma Center for the Advancement of Science and Technology

      www.ocast.state.ok.us/Programs/SBIRSTTR/tabid/58/Default.aspx 
Oregon SBIR and STTR Resource Guide
      www.bizcenter.org/Services/7530/6198/7548
Innovation Partnership (Pennsylvania)
      www.innovationpartnership.net/
Puerto Rico Small Business Development Center
      www.prsbdc.org/CDTC_web/index.htm 
Small Business High Technology Institute

      www.sbhti.org/
South Dakota SBIR Center

      www.sbir.dsu.edu 

Virginia’s Center for Innovative Technology

      www.cit.org/
Washington State Fed and State Tech Partnership Program (WaFAST)

      http://wafast.org/index.html
Washington State Small Business Development Center

      www.sbdc.wsu.edu 

Wisconsin Entrepreneurs’ Network

      www.wenportal.org
Wisconsin SBIR/STTR Program

      www.wisconsinsbir.org/
Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative

      www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
OTHER RESOURCES AND CONSULTING SERVICES

Bid Data Line

      www.biddataline.com/fed/
Biotechnology Business Consultants, LLC

      www.bioconsultants.com
Centurion Technology

      www.centuriontechnology.com/
Clark Nuber P.S., CPAs 
      www.clarknuber.com/ 
Cohen International, SBIR Consulting

      http://rogercohen.com/sbir
Consulting Concepts, LLC
      www.consultingconceptsllc.com 
DuResTec

      www.durestec.com
Foresight Science & Technology, Inc.

      www.foresightst.com  

Gov-Con Solutions, LLC

      www.sbiraccounting.info
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

      www.g-jgreenwood.com  

InKnowVation Online

      www.inknowvation.com
Innovation Asset Management, LLC
      www.iam-llc.com/  
Jameson & Company, P.C. (SBIR Survival Kit)
      www.jamesoncpa.com/gov't_contract_services.htm 
Hentzel & Associates SBIR Services

      www.sbirhelp.com 
Lytmos Group, LLC

      www.lytmos.com
Miller & Associates, P.C. 
      www.millerpc.com/ 
New Technology Connection
     www.newtechconnect.com
NineSigma, Inc.
     www.ninesigma.net/ 
Parmelee Creative & Technical Writing

     www.parmeleewriting.com/
PBC SBIR Services

      www.sbirhelpdesk.com
      www.pbcinc.com
Piquero Insights, Inc.

      www.piqueroinc.com/
ResearchResearch
      www.researchresearch.com/entry/entry.htm
Research Editing

      www.researchediting.com 

Robert Berger Consulting
     Under construction

Rocket Science Technologies

     http://rocketscitech.com 
SBIR.gov

      http://www.sbir.gov/ 
SBIR Gateway 

      www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Resource Center

      http://sbir.us 
SciBiz Services

      www.scibiz.net/
Small Business Technology Coalition 

      www.sbtc.org
Summit Contract Management, LLC 
      www.summitcontractmanagement.com 
Tech BizSolutions, Inc.

      www.sbiraccounting.com  

The SBIR Coach - Fred Patterson

      www.SBIRcoach.com 

The SBIR Network

      www.sbir.net
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
                  SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

    subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

    example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the words "unsubscribe sbir-alert" in the subject line of your message 

The URL for the Lyris ListManager Web-based interface of this newsletter is:  http://lyris.pnl.gov/read/login/.
You will need to choose a password to access your account online.  You can make changes to your account as well as view back-issues of the SBIR-Alert (under the Messages tab) and perform keyword searches for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest from within this interface.  
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
        

HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

